

KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: May 10, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Call to order: 7:01pm

Tonight, 15 members participated in the Club's general meeting. Thank you to all that participated. <u>New members or guests</u>: Tony Psaris joined the club at tonight's meeting. Welcome Tony

Minutes Reading of the minutes

- President asked if all had a chance to read April minutes, then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Jim
- All were in favor to approve the minutes of the April meeting.

Treasurer's Report

- The current treasurer's report was given.
- The President then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Jim
- All were in favor to approve the current treasurer's report.

General Announcements

- Three new Club Hats are still available for sale
- The June meeting will be at the field. There will be a swap meet before the meeting.

First Saturdays Flying Events

• May's Competition Saturday was cancelled by the contest coordinator based on weather forecasts of rain all day.

Events (tentatively) Remaining

- The <u>KARCS Sixth Annual Warbird Fly-In</u> will be held May 28, 2022. The gate opens at 7:30 am and the event starts at 9:00 am. There will be a \$7.50 landing fee. Lunch is included. See the flyers for more detail.
- The <u>KARCS Fourth Annual Golden Age and Multi-Wing Fun Fly</u> is scheduled for September 24, 2022. It includes Aerobatic Hy-jinx, Spot landing, Taxi Mayhem, and Static Judging. The Gates open at 7:30 am for test flying. Registration opens at 8:30 am with Pilot/Safety Briefing at 9:00 am. Lunch is provided. The Landing Fee is \$5.



- The <u>2022 AMA District XI Jamboree</u> will be held on June 3-5, 2022 at Sanderson Field in Shelton, WA. See the Flyer for more details.
- Mount Rainier Radio Control Society Electric Jet Summer Rally June 25th, Pfieffer Field, 8:00am to 4:00pm. \$20 entry fee. No turbines, electric only. Raffle for an EDF jet.
- The <u>RAMS Warbird and Scale Fly-In</u> is scheduled for July 10, 2022 at 3420 Academy Dr. SE in Auburn, WA. It opens at 9:00 am; the pilots briefing follows at 10:00 am. The Landing Fee is by donation. They have also included a swap meet.
- Mount Rainier Radio Control Society Warbirds Over The Mountain July23, Pfieffer Field, 8:00am to 4:00pm. \$20 Landing fee, includes lunch. Great prizes and a raffle.

We'll add more as they come in.

<u>Safety</u>

• KC: no safety issues, all safe.

Field Maintenance

- KC would like a brush removal work party sometime in the summer months to tackle scotch broom and other weeds remaining at the north end of the runway. He will check on water level before scheduling and also try and get the Park's brush hog again.
- The next Field Mowing will be on Monday, May 16, weather permitting.

Old Business

- The new method of handling the gate lock seems to be working okay, so we will continue this method for now.
 - First to arrive After entering, close the gate and take the lock & bar to the field kiosk.
 - Addition arrivals and departures close the gate after passing through.
 - Last to leave Retrieve the lock & bar, exit the field, close the gate, and lock up.

New Business

- Open Shop: Any volunteers for Open Shop in May? Richard (Slim) Bloechl volunteered to hold an open house May 17th at 7:00 pm. His address is 6117 Patrosa Lane SE. Port Orchard.
- June License Fee to KCPD Bruce and KC will handle this.

Comments from the Membership:

• None

Adjourned: 7:13pm